

**Fire District #4 Auxiliary**  
**August 9, 2023 Meeting Minutes**

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM by President Janet Mobley with the flag salute. In attendance were; Rocky Eastman, Dean Farrens, Brooks Graves, Richard Gray, Roy Holman, Jerri Maiuri, Tara Maiuri, Jenny Mayberry, Debbie Mobley, Janet Mobley, Paula Partlow, Carol Roediger and Megan Waite.

- **Secretaries Report**

The minutes of the July 12, 2023 meeting stand approved as emailed with no changes or corrections with a motion from Brooks, seconded by Dean and carried. Correspondence was the monthly bank statement and a \$10.00 donation. .

- **Treasurers Report**

The treasurer's report was given by Debbie as follows; Beginning balance \$2,183.71 in the checking account. Income was: \$150.00 Station 43, \$150.00 Station 44, \$150.00 Station 45, \$30.00 Donation. Expense: \$250.00 to National Night Out, 100.00 to Walla Walla Special Olympics and \$1,848.00 for the Walla Walla Sweets game. . Ending balance in Checking Account is \$465.71. Savings account balance is \$20,152.54 with no activity in July. Total both accounts is \$20,618.25 approved with a motion from Dean, seconded by Brooks and carried.

- **Old Business**

Chief Eastman thanked Linda, Janet and Megan for participating at the National Night Out event on August 1<sup>st</sup>. This annual event was again very well attended.

The Walla Walla Sweets game had a great turn out with approximately 80 members of the department. Everyone had a great time and would like to see this event again. Mrs Lynch attended and was thanked by members for her donation that made this event possible for our members.

The Special Olympics event held at Hot Mama's was another success. Jenny reported the event raised around \$26,000 dollars and was a huge success due to the many sponsors who donated and thanked the Auxiliary for its contribution.

- **New Business**

Chief Eastman reminded the group of the upcoming Fair and passed around a sign up sheet for working at the District's booth. Auxiliary members play a big part in the picture taking portion. If you didn't get signed up to work a shift, please give Megan a call to add your name to the sign up sheet. These are two hour shifts so if you would like to work more than one the department always appreciates the help.

Purchasing candy for the Fair parade was approved for reimbursement with a motion from Debbie, seconded by Dean and carried.

- **Chiefs Report**

Chief Eastman let the group know of the \$30.00 donation we received from a child (Kean) who had a lemonade stand and wanted to donate his earnings to our department. His mother brought him in to the station, they were greeted by Chief Eastman in Megan's absence that day. We don't have any information on where to send a thank you card but we thank you Kean for your thoughtfulness in donating your earnings to us and the picture you colored.

Fire season is still underway. Chief says they may need to purchase additional water and Gatorade. If so a receipt will be submitted for reimbursement.

With no further business the meeting was adjourned at 6:25 PM.

- The next meeting will be on September 13, 2023 at 6:00 PM.
- Submitted by Debbie Mobley, Auxiliary Secretary